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GSA Public Buildings Service 

MEMORANDUM FOR ASSISTANT REGIONALADMINISTRATORS 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 	 Pricing Policy Clarification #4 
Clarify Definition of Typical Tenant Improvements 

The attached pricing policy clarification further defines electrical and 
telecommunication tenant improvements. 

The clarificationwas initiated based on a regional request to specify funding 
responsibility of tenant requested teleoommunication improvements. The 
clarificationwas drafted in coordination with the Regional Pricing POC's and the 
PricinglBillingPanel. A copy of this clarification is being provided to the Regional 
Pricing POC's for dissemination within each Region. 

If you have qu~s~onsregardingthis clarification, please contact the National 
Pricing Experts, Kevin Rothmier at 816-926-1100or Mary Gibert at 202-501-
0096. 

Attachment 

cc: Assistant Commissioners, Regional PT Directors, Regional Pricing POCs 

US. MWrvIt9ec8s adminkitratJon 
1800 F Street, NW 
Wzlshi~gton,DC 201105-IK10T 
www.gsa.gov 



Pridng / BillingPanel 


Effective Date: November 26,2002 
Prupoee: Policy Clarification #4 onTypical Tenant Improvements 
Desk GuideSection: 2.2.3,page 2-10 

Existing DeskGuide Language: 

Clarification: 
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